Document Symbol:

E/AC.6/SR.79

Best copy available



United Nations Nations Unies . E/AC.6/SR.T9

31 August 1949

ECONOMIC CONSEIL ORIGINAL: ENGLISH
~ AND ECONOMIQUE
SOCIAL COUNCIL  ET SOCIAL

Dual Disk rlbution

ECONOMTIC AND SOCIAL COUNCIL

Winth Session

ECONOMIC COMMITTEE

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE SEVENTY-NINTE MEETING

Held at the Palais des Nations, Geneva,
on Friday, 12 August 1949, at 3 0 p.m.

Contents:

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT (F UNDER-DEVELOPED
COUNTRIES (Item 9 of the Council Agenda)
(Continued) , pages 4 - 25

/Present:

26 p



BIAU.

Page

Qrahvd (Y
2

Pragant:

Chalrman:

Moubers:

Australia
Belgium

Braozil

Byelorussian Soviet Socialls. Republic

Chile

China
Denmark
France
India
Lebanon

New Zealand

Peru

Polend

Turkey

Unicn of Soviet Socialist Republics

Unlted Kingdom

United States of America

Venezuela

Represeutatives of Speclalized Agenciocs:

Internaticnal Labour Organization
Fcod and Agriculture Organization
United Nations Educational,

Scientiiic and Cultural
Orgunization

Mr.

Mr.

Mr.

MI‘.
Mr.

SANTA CRUZ

WALKER
van TICHELFN
CAMPOS
MAZURFNKO
MULLTR
TSAO
IVERSEN
de SEYNES
ADAREAR
HAKTM
SUTCH

PIZARRO
TORGES BELON

Mies CZARKO

Mr.
Mr.
Mr,

Mr.
Mr.

SARPER
KOLPAKOV
LEDVWARD

STIUEBOWER
JANSCN

GONZALES GORRONDONA

BERKFLEY



E/AC.6/SR.T9

Page 3-
Representetives of Specialized. Agencies (con*iﬁued)
International Civil Aviation lﬂ*ﬁﬂif“" ‘

Or'genization Mr. MARLIN
International Bahk for o .,[,;,g;'

Reconstruction and Developmsnt Mr. LOPEZ HERRAPT”
International Monetary Fund L Mr. WILLIAMS
Tnternational Refuges Organization . .. Miss BROWN

Secretariat;

Mr. Owen _ Assigtant Secretary-
General for Economic
Affalrs

Mr. Weinuvraub - Director of the Division
of Econonic Stability
and Development

Mr, Chalmers-Wright Division of Social
Activities

Mr. Dumontet Secretary to the

Committee



S B ONOMIT- DEVELOPMENT-OF -~ UNDER-DEVFEOPED "CQUNTRIES H{(Item 9 of“the

Council Agenda) {(For full list of documents see worklng paper
E/Prog.9/3k) (Continued)

Technical Assistance for Economic Development: Report of the
Sub-Conmittee on Principle (Doucuent E/AC.6/54)

Section I: General Principles. . e

The CHATRMAN asked representatives to conéider the Soviet
Union and Danish amendments submitted to paragraph 1 of Section I of
the Sub-Committee's Report (Document E/AC.6/54).

Dr. SUTCH (New Zealand) drew attention to the fact that
since the word "Guiding" would figure in the title of the document
it would be redundant to repeat it in the text of paragraph 1, as

suggested by the Danish representative.

Mr, IVERSEN (Denmark), agreelng with the rerresentative of
New Zealand, suggested that the copulative clause between paragraph 1
and paragraph 2 should read, after the words "of higher levels of
economic and soclal welfare” at the end of paragraph 1, "and abide

by ....", or "adhere to .....", "the following general principles

laid down in Resolution 200{III) «euv..”

Mr. CAMPOS (Brazil) considered the second alternative

preferable.

Mr. WALKER (Australla) suggested the use of the word
"observe” in place of "adhere" on the grounds that the latter implied

action and was therefore unsuitable.
Mr. IVERSEN (Denmark) accepted that suggestion.

The CHAIRMAN then read out the text of the Soviet Union

amendment to paragraph 1 of Section I, reading as follows:

"The participating organizations should, in extending
technical assistence for the economic development of under-
developed countries, be guided by the principie that such
assistance sghould be directed towards developing the internal
regources of those countries and territories and their national
industry and agriculture. Such assistance should 2lso promote
national development and reinforcement of the economic
independence of those countries end territories, and should not
be conditional on dewands for political, economic or military
privileges for the countries rendering aseistance. The plan
for according technical assistance should comply with the
requirements for the maximum all-round development of the
netional economy of the under-developed countries and
territories, and particularly nationel industry, in the primary
interests o; increasing the prosyerity and raising the
cultural level of the leccal populatien.



“That text would be substitufed for the text of parajgraph 1 &s
given in Document E/AC.€/5k.

The Committee rejected the Soviet Union amendment to paragraph 1
of Section I (Document E/AC.6/54) by 10 votes to 3 with 4 abstentious.

The Committee adopted, by lhvvoﬁes to C with 3 abstentions, the

Danish representative's proposal that paragraphs 1 and 2 of Section I

be linked by .the insertion of the words "and observe the follcwing

t

general principles......" after the words "and social welfare".

Section IV: Cec-ordination of Effcvt.

Mr. KOLPAKOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Re ™lics) moved
the insertion of the words "and menufacturing" betwe “he words
"industrial" and "development" in the third line of parasraph 4 of
Section IV o the grounds that it was necessary to distinguish between
rev material industries, such as mining,.and menufacturing industries,

such as the metallurgical incdustry.

Mr. WALKER (Australia) said that it was not clear whether
the enumeration in the third line of paragreph 4: '"mining, power, land
and water transport" was intended as a connotation of the term
"lndustrial development”, or whether it was an addition thereto. If
the latter were the case, the word "and" should be inserted before the

words "land and water transport'.

He was prepared to accept the Soviet Union representative's

amendment, but preferred the use of the words "and manufactures".

The CEAIRMAN assumed that the text as amended by the
Australian and Soviet Union representatives would therefore read (second
and third lines of paragraph'k) ag follows: '"su.h as certain aspecta of
industrial development including manufactures, mining, power, and land

and water transport”.

Mr. MULLER (Chile) said the discussions had shown that no
specl- lized agency was at present dealing with the problem of industrial
development. That being so, 1t would be preferable to speak of
industrialisation in general, rather thun to enumerate certain aspects
of it.

Mr. LEDWARD (United Kingdom) drev attention to the fact that
the Sub-Committee had revised the text of the paragraph on the basis cf
a Chilean amendment, in order to provide for these aspects of industrial

manpower which were at present dealt with by the Internmational Labour

NreanticadsdAm



NI RNV FE° G 30 1)

Mr. CAMIOS (Brazil) sald that the point made by the United
Kingdom representative epplied equally iﬁ the.case of the Intemational
Benk for Reccastruction and Development. He had certain misgivings
with regard to the Australisn pronosel to insert the word "including"
after the expression "industrial deovelopmént",.since it would givs tho
imyreesion that land.andAwuter transport would be dealt with by the
United Naticns organs only in so far as 1t related tc Industrial
development, thus entirely omitting eny reference to land and water
trensport in comnection with agricultural development; and there was no
specialized agency which dealt with that work. He wes prepared to accept
the Scviet Union representative's amendment to insert an explicit reference
to "manufacturing" but was opposed to the insertion after the wcrds

"industrial development"” of the word "including", since it was restrictive.

Mr. MULLER (Chile) did not see what difficulty there would be

in speaking of industrial development in general.

Mr. KOLPAXOV (Union cf Soviet Socialist Republics) favoured the
retention of the text of paragreph b4 as drafted by the Sub-Committee,
with his amendment added thereto. The wording proposed by the Chilean
representative was somewhat Inconsistent, in that reference was made
elecewhere to the procedure to be applied when a goverrment made a request
for aesistance, to render which no specialized agency existed, namely,
that in such cases the request would be forwarded to the Secretary-
General of the United Nations for consideration of what might be dcne.

Mr. CAMPOS (Brazil) also disagreed with the representakive of

Chile, and supported the Soviet Union amendment to paragraph L,

On the CHATRMAN's proposal, the Committee provisionally adopted

paragraph 4 of Section IV, amended to rcad as follows: "Technical

Assistance activities which rre not at the present time the special

responsibility of eny specialized agency, such as certain aspsecis of

industrial develonment and manufactures, mining, peower and land end

water transwport, should be underteken by the Secretary-General of the

United l.ations®.

Sectlon V: Concentration and Economy.

Mr. WAIKER (Australia) was not sure of the meaning of Section V,

/Mr. CAMPOS

- -



T TR e e T E/AC.O/CR.T9
Page T

Mr. CAMPOS (Brazil) stated that the question had been
debated at length in the Sub-Committce on the basis of the long and
elaborate text on co-ordination of effort given in Document E/AC.6/42.
The Sub-Coxmittee had felt that it would suffice to state the principle
withcut giving examples. The final clause reading: "such concentration
of effort and economy as would, in particular, ensure the fullest use
of any existing facillties", was intended to convey the idea thet if
the facilitles were availevle the specialized agencies should endeavounr.

to develop them rather then to create new ones.

In the Sub-Committee's view a general recrmmendation on that

point would suffice.

Mr. LEDWARD (United Xingdom) proposed that Section V be
arendsd by splitting the single sentence of which the text as it stood
was composed, into two. The first sentence would read: "In view of
the wide reange of activities envisaged, the participating organizations
should practice, especielly at the initial stages of their prograumes,
concentraevion of effort and economy"; and the second would read: '"Tae
participating agencles should also ensure the fullest use of any

existing facilities."

Mr. WAIKER (Australia) was prepared to accept the United
Kingdom proposal.

Mr. HANSCON (United States of America) considered that the
conception of concentreation of effort should not be confused with the
principle of geographical distribution, to which reference was made in
another paragraph of the principles (paragraph 2 of Section VI on page 5
of Document E/AC.6/54). The wording of Section V should suggest not
the selection of certain countries to serve as demonstraticn areas, but

the concentration of effort in specific fields of activity.

Mr. LEDWARD (United Kingdom) believed that the intention of
the Unlted States representative would be met by the substitution of
the word "within" for the words "In view of" in the first line of
Section V, the first clause of the first sentence thus reading: "Within

the wide range of activities envisaged."

It was so agreed.

The Committee e:vted Section V - Concentration and Ecocnomy &s

amended by 11 votes te O with 6 abstentions.




E/LC.Q(SR.T9
Page B

Section VI: Selection of Progects.

Mr. WAIKER (Australia) heving withdrewn the amendment he
had proposed earlier to the title of Section VI, .

- The CHAIRMAN drew attention to the fact that, apart from
the Austrelien emsndment to paragfaph 1 of Section VI, the Brazilian
representative had proposed that the word "objective" in the third
line of paragyaph 1 should be in the plural,

oM. KOLPAXOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) moved
that the words: "and ensure full employment" be added after the words
"as a whole" in the third line of sub-paragraph (&) of peregraph 1 of
Section VI,

Mr. DUMONTET, Secretary to the Committee, then read the text
of the Australian representative's amendments to paragraph 1 of
Section VI: |

"Due attention should be paid to the social conditions

which directly affect econcmic development. Requests for
"technical assistauce may therefore be approved which will
help governmments to take account of the probable conseguences
of prcrosed projects for economic development in terms of the
welfare of the population as a whcle, and of the social
conGitions, customs and values in a given area that would
directly influence the kinds of economic development thet nay
be feasible and desirable. Similarly requests may alsc be
aprroved for technical assistance to governments desiring to
undsrtake the specific social Improvements that are necessary
%o permit effective economic development, and to mitigate the
soclel prcblems, particulerly problems of dislccaticn of
Temily and community life, that mey arise as a cconcomitent of
economic change."

The CHAIRMAN stated that the Austrelian amendment must be
put to the vote first. Since, 1f it were adopted, the Soviet Unlon
amendment would fall, he would ask the Soviet Unicn representative
whether he wished to submit his proposal as an amendument to the

Austrelien emendment to paragraph 1 of Section VI.

Mr. KCLPAKOV said that he had assumed that the text as
drafted by the Sub-Committee had priority over the amendment
svbmitted by the Australian representative.

The CEAIRMAN, having drawn the attention cof the Soviet

Union representative to the rules of procedure in accordance with

which esmendments were voted upon first,

/Mr. VALKER'



B/AC.O/OR.(F
Page 9

M. WALKER (Australias) said thet he had submitted his

amerdment in order to avoid the extremely long sehtence in paragraph 1.

Mr. HANSON (United States of Anerica) stated that in
drafting that sentence the Sub-Cormittee hed endeavoured to resolve
the'conflicting peints of view with regard to the relative importance
of economic development and social conditions. The text was intended
to convey the fact thut the two were closely bound up with one
enother. He appreciated the point made by the Australien representative,
but ccnsidered that e had geone too fer in his corrections. In view
of the fact, however, that his wurding wes cleasrer, he would support
the adoption of the last senteunce of the Austrelian amendmént subJject
to the deletion of the words: "sSimilarly" and "also", and to the
substitution of tlie words "vhen Goverrments desire" for the words
"o Governments desiring". Thus re-drarted, that sentence fulfilled
the Australian representative's intentlon of indicating that requests
for specific sociel improverents would be acceptable within the

fraemework of the programme of technical assistance.

The wording of sub-paragraph (a) wac tekern from paragreph 4
of Chapter 7 of the Secretary-General's "Report on an Expanded
Programme of Tecknical Assistance for Eccnomic Development® (page
52, Document E/1327/Add.l), end was intended to imply that the four
types of social problems which were of equal importaence in estimating
the consequences cf propused proJjects for econcmic development
shonld bhe clearly seperated from projects that should be undertaken to
provide the specific socisl improvements necescery to pocrmit effective
economic development. Tlet was the distinction between sub-parepraphs
(a) end (b). He agreed, however, that the text was not very clear,
and would therefore propose that sub-paragraph (2) be amended to read
as follows: . "a participating agency in evaluating regquests should

take account of ..... etc.”.

[Lr. SUTCH



E/AC.O/8R.T9
Page 10

Ds. OUTCH (New Zeuland) said that although the Avstralian
amendment weakered the text he would be prepared to accept it. fThe
amendments propcsed by the representative of the United States, however,
would have the effect of eliminating the granting of technical assictance
on the basis of requests relating to welfare and soclal conditions.
Whereas the representative of the United States proposed that the plens
should tske intc acccunt such phenomeona as unemployment in the initiel
stages or the application of a programme, the Australiasn representative
suggested that en agency such as the Internaticmal [ebour Orgonisation
be celled upon to advise upcn probleus of unemployment, industrial
health, etc.

Mr. ADAREAR (India) considered that sub-parasraphs (&) end (b)
waere extremely similar, the former stressing the passive, and the lattcr
the active aspscis of the same rroblem. Splitting the text into
several sentences would nct make it any clearer. If the underlying
argument of the representative of Australia was that %oo much emphasis
was laid in the text on soclal aspects, he failed to see how his

amendnent would counteract that emphasis.

Mr. WATKER (fustralia) asgreed with the representative of Irndia
that 1T the purpose of veragraph 1 were to give a certain preference to
economic develorment as opposed to the improvement of sccial conditioms,
then cnly the first sentence reading: "Due attention should be paid to
the social conditions which directly affect eccnomic development" need
stand. 2Put he hed drafted his amsndment cn the assumption that the
Sub-Ccmmittee hed wished to include a yeference to such social factcrs as
conditicned economic develorment and his purpose was 1o clarify what the
Sub-Committee had in mind. Valid arguments on that aspect of the
cuestion had been advanced by the Directors-General of the Intermetional
Labour Organisation and the United Nations Educational, Scientific and
Cultural Crgenlzaticn when presenting their proposals to the Committee.
Since he aprrecisted the point made by the former and desired tr meet
the Soviet Union representative, he was prepared tc add the words
"including the maintenance of full employment" afier the words "as a
vhole" in the third line of sub-paragreph (a). Similarly, the Director-
General of the United Nations Educational, Scientific and Cultural
Organizaticn had referred to the customs end valuss in a given area, and

had¢ indicated that certain countries might need expert edvice on the best



methods of integrating economic develomment into the social 1life of a
community. It was indeed from that point of view that industrialisation

had sometimes failed.

Ee submitted that his version took the play of soclal factors
fully into xccount, while at the same time retaining the desired

emphasis on economic aspecte.

Mr. BANSON (United Stetes of America) believed that the
process was uniltary rather then dual, since all the specialized
agencles should consider the consequences of applying their
programues before studying what specific activities should be

undertaken.

The representative of New Zealand had given a wrong interpretation
to his (Mr. Hanson's) amendments. It was not the intontion of the
United States to sliminate such requests es would lead, through

technical assistance, to higher social standards.

Dr. SUTCH (New Zealand) supported the Australian representative's
proposal, which had been preceded by the Soviet Union amendment
to include a reference in sub-paregraph (&) to the maintenance of

full employment.

The CHAIRMAY said that a vote should first be tsken on the
amendment submitted by the Australian delegation. If that amendément
were rejected, the Commitiee would then vote on the emenduent submitted

ty the delegation of the Union of Soviet Socialist Republics.

He asked the Australian representative whe*her he would agree to

the amendments proposed by the representative of the United States.

Mr. WAIKER (Australia), replying to the Chairman, indicated that
the proposed United States amenduents to the third sentence of the

Australian amendment did not make a positive contribution to the text.

The Cormittes adopbed the Australien amendmeﬁt to paragraph 1
of Section VI, Selection of Projects, by 9 votes to 1 with 7

abetentions.

/Mr. VALXFR



E/AC.6/SR.T9
Page 12

Mr. WAIKER (Austraiia), replying to the Soviet Union
represcntative, recalled that he had himself includcd the refercnce
to the maintenance of full employment in sub-paresgreph (a) of
paragraph 1 in terms which wsre similer to thosc of the Soviet

Union amendnent.

Mr. CAMIOS (Brazil), having indicated that in the thirad

line of paragraph 2 of Section VI the word "is" should reed "be".

Mr. ADARKAR (India) said that the term "relevant noeds"
in the third line of the same paragreph was somewhat vague. He
agsunied that it had been introduced to meet certain criticisme, made
among others, by himself, based on the premise¢ of geograplhical
distribution. The expression, however, did not clarify the text, and
ho would thercfore propose that it be amended to read "urgency of the

needs",

Mr. CAMPOS (Brazil) replied that the words "rclevant needs"
had been taken from the United Kiungdum amsidment as given in
Document E/AC.6/50.

O]

Th
"urgency of the nceds" for the words "rolevant needs" in paragraph 2

cf Section VI by 7 votes to 1 with 9 abstentions.

Coumittec adopted the Indian proposal to supvstitute the vords

The CHAIRMAN having asked representatives to comment on the
United Kingdom amendment to peragraph 4 of Section VI, eppearing in
the footnote to page 5 of Document E/AC.G/5h.

The Commdties rejected the United Kingdom amendment by 10 voiles

to 6 with 1 abstention.

The CEATRMAL considered that there was no nesd to vote on

The report as a whole, unless a representative eo requested.

Mr. KCLPAKOV {(Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) asked that
the Report of the Sub-Committee containing the statement of principles
(Document E/AC.6/54) be put to the vote as a whole.

/Dr. SUTCH



i o B sl - - B/AC.OfOR.(Y
Page 13

Dr. SUICH (New Zealand) asked the Chairmen to include in
the vote the title of the document, which should be "Observaticns on

and guiding principles of an expanded programme of technical assistance".

He was prepared to have a vote taken on the text without its having

been read out first.

The CEAIRMAN stated that although it was customary for a
document vo be read out befors a vote was taken, he would in the
present instance, and in view of the length of the document, dispense

with that procedure.

The Cormittee adopted the Report of the Sub-Committee on Principle

setting out the guiding principles of the expanded programre of
technical assistance (Document E/AC.6/54), as amended, by 14 votes to

O with 3 abstentiora.

In reply to a proposal by Mr. STINEBOWIR {United States of
America) that discussion of pricrities should precede that of
percentages, the CEAIRMAN pointed out that the Sub-Committee could
not deal with the former until the Committee had taken a declsion on
the latter. He would therefore put before the Committee the latest
figures based on written proposals submitted by 15 delegations. The
new percentage ranges, most common percentages, average percentages

and median vaiues of proportions allotted to the various Orgenizations

wsres
Percentage Most Common Average Median
Range Percentage Percentage Value

United Nations 16-30 25 23.6 23
International Lahour ‘

Organisation 4-20 10 & 11 11.3 11
Food and Agriculture

Organization 23-35 25 & 30 28.3 29
United Nations Educational,

Scientific and Cultural

Organizaticn ) 6-25% 12 & 20 15.3 1k
International Civil Aviation

Organizaticn 0-3 1 1.2 1
Worlid Health Organization 12-30 20 20.3 20

Mr. ADARKAR (India) dcubted whether the wide percentage

rangces submitted for the various specialized agencies chould be accepied.

[ihe Committee's



 h/ACLORGYS TRTeR——
Pags 1

The Coumittoc's choice lay batween most ~ommon avorage percentages and
medians. and hia delegation considered the latter rmch loss mechauical
then percentnges bavsed merely on, sey three preferences. In roply to
tL.e CHATRMAN's olscurvation that tho total of the wmedlan values vag only
98, be added that 1t would be s silmple process to re-adjust thosc

Tigures to a full 100 per cent bcels.

Lr. SULCE (New Zealend) claimed that median values wore
irappropriate to the type of calculation before the Commitlec and
sugsested that a more eccurate motiiod would be to usc the most
comaon peiccutage bascd on a total of 100, the most common percentagc
Peing adjusted in the direction of the corresponding averagc in cach

case.

Mr. de SFYNES (France) thought that in the circumstances the
only posgible solution wae to accent the adjudication of the Chairman
on the lines indicated by the representacive of New Zealand. Ie
himself was »revared to refrain from proposing an emendment to the
figures submitted by the Chairman. provided the other representatives

undertock to adopt a similar attitrde.

Le pointed cut that cwing to the procedure it had adopted, the
Comaittee was now in a porition which it was no longcr possible to
change. The confidential submissions in which the Conmittee had
originally indulged had enabled certain delegations to indulge in
conjecture. The dangers arising from that procedure had beccme even
clearer when it had been necessary to call for second ectimates. An
examination of the various tables submitted by the Chairman revealed
goume curiocus facts., To give only one example, there was the figure
of 6 per cent assigned by onc dolegation tc the United Nations Educetional,
Scilentific and Cultural Organization. The matter was'serious, and the
Committee should have becn informed of the intenticﬁs of thet delegation
by some other procedure than confidential submissions. After allvthat
had been sald in the Committee, and not disputed, regarding the |
importance ol the efforts of the under-developed countries themselves
in the procese of thelr own development, he failed to understand Low a
delegation could maintain that educaticnal activities should not receive

a lorger share than 6 per cent. That guestion should have been

/discussed in



E/AC.O/ER.TG
Page 15

discussed in open debate, and the delegation conterned might well have
been able to talie advantage of the presence of the representative of the
United Nations Fducational, Scientific and Cultural Organizaticn to

expound its point of view.

He rcpeated that he wan prepared to forego a formal amendment to
the figures indicated by the Chairman, but in those circumstances his
delegation would abstain from voting. He requested that his remarks

should aprear in the summary recoid.

Mr. CAMPOS (Brazil) said his delegation was prepared to
guprort the Indian representative's proposal concerning medlan values
because averages based on wide extremes were defective, and the New
Zealand repressentative's proposal invelved a confusion between modes

and averages.

Mr. STINEBO". 7R (Unitod States of America), referrinz to tae
French repreceatct ve’ . observations, said it was not the United
States delegation wiich had proposed 6 per cent for the United Nations
Educational, Scientific and Culturcl Organization and 4 per cent for
the International Labour Organirzaticn, and that other low figures
which had been proposed were equally worthy of comment. He would
remind the Committee that one member had proposed for the United
Nations Educational, Scientific and Cultural Organization a figure of
25 per cent, which was farther from the average then the lowest figure
quoted. His delegation believed that the application of median values
would not promote the best utilisation of funds. Furthermore, the
figures adopted were in no case to be regarded as a measure of the
esteem in which a given specialised agency was held. The United
States delegation's proposal of a higher figure for the Food and
Agriculture Organization then for the United Nations Educaetional,
Scientific and Cultural Organization or the Internatioral Lebour
Organisation was based on the need for maintaining a proper balance, and
on the assumption that certain agencies which were already concerned
with technical assistance would be able to achieve more in the first
year than agencies without such experience. It was, for example,
probable that the Yood and Agriculture Organization and the World Eealth
Organizaticn would be eble to utilize more substantial funds in the first

year than the United Nations itself.



SAAGLOfOR L TY
Page 16

An examination of the figures which had been published on the
previous evening revealed that, despite considerable general disparity,
five peiticular groups of figures displaycd great uniformity over all
the agencies concerned. In all five cases the figures proposed for
the United Nations, the Internaticmal Iabour Organisation and the
International Civil Aviation Organization were 23 per cent, ll.per cent
and 1 per cent respectively, and there were only slight vériations around
30 per cent for the Food and Agriculiure Qrganization, 12 per cent for
the United Nations Educational Scientific and Cultural Organization
and 23 per cent for the World Health Crganization. He regarded that
distributicn as fairer than any based on either medians or modes, and

thought 1t might well foxrm the basis for a final agreement.

Mr. TORRES BEION (Peru) consicered the Chairmen's figures clear
evidence that every delegation, in giving %the various percenteges
which it wished to see allotted to the respective participating
organizations. had been moved by the desire to see the technical
assistance funds used to the best advantage. The figures given for
the United Nations, the Food and Agriculture Orgenization and the
World Health Organization were in themselver, aafficient proof of his
contention. That was not to imply, as the French repfesentative seemed
to believe, that delegations which had proposed a rather low figure
for tho United Nations Educational, Scientifi: and Cultural Organization
guestioned the usefulness of that Agency's activities. The Peruvian
delegation contended, however, that men had to be fed before they
could be educated. Furthermore, the programme under discussion was
an experimental one covering the firet year. No doubt every
delegation could advance excellent reasons for increasing all the
percentages for the organizations taking part; and it was precisely
for that reason that he upheld the practical solution of keeping to
the percentages arrived at by the application of medians. Should
that solution te adopted, the 2% still to be allocated could be shared
between the World Health Organization and the Food end Agriculture
Organization.

/Dr. SUTCH



s T EJACVB/GR.T9
Page 17

Dy. SUTICH (New Zezland) defined a median as an accidental
number, a typical figure or mode as one that was in most men's minds,
and an average as being specifically a figure which took account of
extremes. On that basis, his delegation had decided that typical
figures should bte based on the figures supplied, corrected in the
direction of the arithmetical averages. For example, in the case of
the United Naticns he would proceed from the mode, namely 25, via
the average percentage, namely 23.6 to a typical figure of 24.
Applying tﬁat method he afrived’at the Tollowing allocations:

United Nations 24 per cent
International Labour Organlsation 11 per cent
Food and Agriculturs QOrganization 28 per cent

United Nations Educational,
Scientific and Cultural

Orgenization 16 per cent
International Civil Aviation

Organization 1 per cent
World Health Organization 20 per cent

100 per cent

Mr. ADARKAR (India) said the method proposed by the New
Zealand representative was inconsistent, since it was based partly on
averages and partly on modes. He maintained that a distribution based
on medians would be most likely to represent the Commititee's final

views.

/Dr. WALKER



Dr, WALKTR (fAustralia) agrsed that a decision was pos~ibie on
ihe basis of the United States representativels proposal, though the

Australian delegation might have suggested other figures in certain cases.

Mr. ADARRKAR (India), referring to the United States .
representative’s cbservations, sald that in view of the reduction of
the globa;ltotal and the long discuscion on the allocation of that total,
tie argument that certain specialiseq agencles were more eble to
utilise funds in the first yéa;.than others might almost be interpreted
as an atteunpyt to tamper with democcratic proceduré. Ho thought o#ery
speclalised agency should now be allowed to proceed with its programme

of proJjects vndisiturbed by late references to particular principles.

Mr. CAMPOS (Brazll) agreed that the median was an accidental
number, but thought it was a happy accldent in the prssent case. On
the basis of medians, he would propose that the total should be brougnt
up to 10C as Tollows: ' ~

United Nations 23,2 per cent
~International Labour
Ormanizaition .2 v "

Focd and Agriculture
Organization 29,2 "

United Netlons Educational,
Sclentific and Culvural

Organization R I

International Civil Aviation
Organization 2.0 * "
Worid Heslth Organization 20,2 " "
lOO . o " 1"

The CEATRMAN felt that the sdoption of a compromlse soluticn
was indicated at that jJuncture, since otherwise the fact that nearly
every representative seemed to have hls own proposal to make would make
it impossible for the Committes to take a decision., While not wishing
to act as adjudlcator, as suggssted by the New Zecland and French
reprecentatives, he was prepered to state, as a basis of discussion, the
figires which he consldered most reasonsble, He urged reprosentatives

to act with modsration, and to submlt as few amendments as possible.

/Mr. TORRES SSELON



Mr. TORREE -BELON (Poru) upheld the reteution of the melian
percentages, and reiterated his proposal thet the remainino 2 per cont
be chared between the World Health Ox rgenization and the Food and

Agriculture Organization,

Mr., ADARVAR (India) sugeosted that the Committee should proceed
to vote on methods of adjustment,

Dr., WALXER (Australia) thought that the proposals submitted by
the Peruvian delegatlon demonstrated that agreement could finally be

reached by discussion,

Dr. SUTCH (llew Zealand) sald hls delegation would be qulte
prepared to abide by the decision of the Chalrmen.

Mr. ven TICHELEN (Belgium) recalled his proposal at the previous
meellng to return to the figures yielded by the confidential submissions,
so as to avolid the disputes vhich would inevitably arise if the Committee
tried to take account of the results of the open discussions., Since
the rules of procedure precluded the adoption of that solution, he
supported the pnroposal made by the French and llsw Zealand represcntatives.
It was advisable in the case of delicate discussions like the present,
involving as they did not only various percentages but also . '
the Committeels prestige and authority, to rely on the wisdom of the
Chairmap, vho wae not a protegonist in the debate and was in a position

to suggest compromlse formulae or to pronounce arbitral opinions.

Mr. HARIM (Lebanon) Sué ested that, in order to save tlme, the
Chairman should propose a set of figures totalling 100 per cent and that
no other sets of figures submitted should be considered by the Committee

unless supported in each dase»by at least five delegations.,

"The CHATRMAN agreéd to express an opinion,'énd hoped}that
representatives would realise the difficulty of examining a large batich
of smenumenta in the partitvier. circumstances, and would therefors
refrain from submitting amendments other than those capable of commanding
majority support, since as the Belglean representative had pointed out,
the Commltteg?s prestige and suthority were at stake.

He proceeded to r=ad out the following list which he had drawn up

in consultation with the Secretariat:

/United Iiations



United Nations . 23 per cent

International Iabour
Organisation 11 per cent

Food and Agriculture
Crganization 29 por cent

United Nations Educaticnal,
Scientific and Cultural
Organization 1L per cent

World Health Organization 22 per cent

Internalional Civil Aviation
Orgavi cotion 1 per cent

Mr. ADARKAR (India) said he did not wish to comment in detail
on the figures proposed by the Chairman, tut oaly to point out that they

vere based on the medians supplied earlicr, with the addition of 2 units

to the median allotted to the World Health Organization.

Mr. CAMPOS (Brazil) said he was morc then ready to accept the
figures proposed by the Cheirmaon, since they were in fact exactly

identicil with those he had himcelf nroposed on the previous day.

Mr. STINEBOWER (United States of America) caid that his

delegation would abstain from the vote on the Chairwmant's proposal.

The Committee adopted the figures proposed by the Chairman by 12

votes to O with 6 abstentionse

The CHATRMAI anncunced that the next question to be studied
was that of priorities, and asked the Committee whether the Sub~Comnittee
ghould be instructed to prepere a list of priorities based on the figurcs
Just adopted.

Tr. SUTCH (New Zealand) said the cuestion of priorities could
not be settled at that stage, and that his delegation was opposed to
referring the (uestion to the Sub-Commitieec. The most urgent task for
the Committee was to deal with the Joint draft resclution (Document
E/AC6/56/Rev.l) .

Dr. WAIXFR (Australia) said his delegation was also opposed to
any further attempt to establish detailed priorities, since that task
could only be efficiently performed when programmes were under wey. He
therefore moved that no further action be taken on the question of
priorities.

/Mr. HAKIM



Mr. HAKIM (Lebanon) supported the proposal of the Australian

rerresentative.

Mr. STINEBCWER (United States of America) said his delegatbion
would not insist on consideration of priorities in view of the lack of
time. Furthermore, he wished to point out that it had never considered
that detalled priorities could be set down at that stege. However, it
wvag clear that the Secrctery-General's Report (Document E/1327/Add.1)
contained projecte that merited priority, and his delegation thought
that it would have been right and proper for the Council to establish
gome form of priority, especially with regard to marginal proJjects.
While he did not Insist, in present clrcumstances, on that being done,
he stlll thought that such action would have been of the greatest value.
After all, thc specialised ezgencies would now be without guidance,
other than that to be found in the suminary records of the Councilts
procecdings, with regard to the Councilts egtimate of their efforts.
Since the expanded programme of technicul assistance for economic
dcvelopuent was a long-teriz project end rejresented the most Impertunt
activity so far undertalen in the international econcmic sthere he
believed the Council should at least indicate to the specilalised agencies
which of their proJjects it had found desireble, and vhich it regarded as

rarginal.

Mr, ADAPKAR (India) said it was obvious thet some indication
as to priorities should have been suvpplied. He therefore nuggested
the insertion in the draft resolution of a recomuendation that programmes
of proJects should be co~ordinated between the Administrative Committee
on Co-ordination, the Technical Assistance Committee end the Technical

Assistance Policy Committee.

Mr. MUIIER (Chile) agreed that it would have been useful to
examine the cuestion of priorities, but thought that the Committee no
longer had time to do so. In any case, the percentages already indicated
gome degree of priority, as the Australian representative had pointed out.
It would be premature to prepare a list of priorities before governments
had wmade known their needs. The Committee necded to act realistically,
and a list of priorities drawn up at that stege might fail to corresnpond

with the needs subsequently cipressed.

/The CEAITMAN



The CHAIRMAY concluded that the Committee seemed gencrally
oppdsed to the idea of studying the yuestion of priorities at the present

Juncture.

Mr, STINEBOWER (United Statce of America) seid his delegation
wished to support the Indian repreczentative®s proposal, which it

recarded as a very happy one.

The CIAIIMAN asked the Indian and United States representatives
to rreparc an additional peragraph for insertion in the resclution for
consideration at the next meeting, and to stats at what point it should

be inserted.

The Conmittee had next to deal with the draft resolution submitted
Jointly by the Chilean, Iew Zealand and United States dolegationa
(Document E/AC.6/56/Re” ) and with the draft swendments to thet
vesclution submitted by the United States delegaticn (Ducument E/AC.6/57)
and the Belgian delegation (Document E/AC.6,/55). A gencral discussion
had already taken place on that question; and he sugeested that the
Joint draft resolution be considered parsgraph by paragraph and that the

amendments be discussed at the appropriate stagee.

Mr, IEIMARD (United Kingdom) said that the previous éay his
delegation had expressed reservatlons with regard to the re-draft
subnitted by the United States and New Zealand delegations (Document
E/AC.6/53) of paragraphs D and E of the original joint draft resolution
submitted by the Chilean and United Staites delegations (Document
E/AC.5/48). But the points to vhich his delegation hed objected were
remroduced in paragraph G of the Jjoint draft resolution now before the
Committee (Document E/AC.6/56/Revsl)s The United Kingdom delegation
st1ll mwreferred the wording of paragraph D of the original Joint dfaft
resolution (Document E/AC.6/48). With regard to the setting up of a
Technical Assigtance Ccmunlttee to discharge the functions stated so
clearly in Chapter 5 of the Secretary-General®s Report (Document E/l327/
Add.l), his delegation had accepted Mr. Thorp's statement as to the
necessity of some kind of administrative machinery owerating at two
levels, a typs of machinery with which the specialilsed agencies had
become familller and which frequently worked wvery well, for example, in
the case of the Inter-Agency Committees such ag the International Civil

/Service Advilsory



Service Advisory Board, the Inter-Agency Statistical Group and the
Inter-fgency Pension Fund which found it convenient to report to the
Adminlstrative Committee on Co-ordination and through 1t direst

to the Councils If the new wording was accepted, and Inter-Agency
Committee would, for the firet tiwe, report direct through & newly
established Technical Assistance Policy Committee to the Ccuncil,
instead of throuvgh the reguler machinery. Such a proposal must

te considered from the point of view of the precedent it would create
end of the administrative confusion which might results The United
Kingdom delegation was prepored to ascept Mr. Thorp's adoption of the
guotation from pages 38 and 39 of the Secretery-Gereralls Repord,
which he had inccrforated in Appendix C of the original joint draft
resolution (Documeut EZ/AC.6/L8). But the new wording wes unhappy

in the light of the constitutlonal reletionships existing hetween
the Secretary-General end the United Nations and the speclalised
agencles. He asksd whether such a new Committee should nct be set

up at least in consultetion with the Executive heads of the
specilaliscd ageacies, a small point perhaps, but one of which account
had been taken in the original joint draft resolubtion (Document
E/AC.6/48) in the words "REQUESTS the Secretary-Gensralc.s.to invite
the Adwinistrative Coumittes on Co=-ordination to set up a Technical
Assistance Committoe"s Even if the Commititee were now to accept

the proposal that the Technical Assistence Comuittee should exist
Independently of the Administrative Ccumittee on Co~ordination, some
wording wonld have to be introduced o overcome the constitutional
difficulty. The Council might, for example, "regquest the Secretary-
General to invibe the Directors-Generead of ths speclialised agencieé
concerned to Join him in creating a Tecﬁhical Assistance Committee to
perform the follewing functions", end proceed thereafter to enumerate

those functionss

Furthermore, the recond sentence of paregraph G in the Jjoint druft
resolution (Document E/AC.6/56/Revel) would tend tc compromise the
constitutional relationship existing between the Secretary-Cieneral and
the specialized egencies in view of the proposal that the Executive
Secretary of the Téchnical Asslstance Committee should be designated
by the Secretary-General. The proposed Technical Assistance Committoe
would be a most importent body and the whole purport of the technical

agssistance programme would depend upon the potential relationships

/between the



between the Secretariat and the speciolized agencies within that
Committee. It was therefore vital that the agencies should have
complete confidence in the Executive Secretary of the new Committee

and they should therefore have some say in choosing him. The United
Kingdom delegation would therefore propose that any reference to the
appointment of the Executive Secretary should contain the qualification

"in consultation with the specialized agencies".

Again, his delegation considered that a reference to Chapter 5 of
the Secretary-Goneral's Report might well have replaced the unnecessary
details with regard to procedure in the Technical Assistance Committee.
In his view, paragraph D of the original joint draft resolution
(Document E/AC.6/48) should be substituted for paragraph G in the naw
Joint draft resolution (Document E/AC.6/56/Rev.l).

Mr. de SEYNES (France) shared the United Kingdom representétive's
view and supported his proposal that naragraph G be replaced
by the corresponding paragraph of the previous draft resolution submitted
jointly'by the United States and Chilean delegations.

Mr. CAMPOS (Brezil) said his delegation wes in general
agreement with the United Kingdom representative’'s proposal to revert
to the original wording. But at that stege be would merely suggost
gome appropriate amendments to parsgraph G of the new draft resolution.
Althoush his delegation had earlier expressed misgivings with regerd
to two-level machinery, he was now satisfied with the precedure set
forth in the original draft resolution submitted by the Chilean and
United States delegastions, on verious grounds. First, it would prébabl‘
be imposgsible to detach from the specialized agencies personnel now
serving in the subsidiary organs of the Administrative Committee on
Co-ordination such as those concerned with Fellowships, Statistics and
Migration, which formed part of the normel prograrme of the agencies to
deal solely with the expanded programme of technical assistence, and it
was therefore desirable that the technical assistance programme should
be referred to the Administrative Committee on Co-ordination. That would
facilitate the dovetailing of their normsl work with the expanieil
programmes. Secondly, certain specialized agencies whose co-operaticn
was extremely important might find it impossible to participate in the
Technical Assistance Committee; not only were they not allocated funds
under the expanded programmé, but some of the obligations imposed on ‘
members of the Technical Assistance Committee might ma™ » it difficult

for those agencies, despite their interest in the techmical assistance

FI21d +A rasdbtata~to s



' His delegation " ad gﬁppéftéa"fﬁemgéiéiﬁgixéfoﬁaéal because 1t would have
enabled such agencies to continve o assoriéte themeelves with this work
at the co-ordinztion stage, Nevertheless, thers was no nced to mutilate
peregreph G of the now Joint draft resolution. Ke would proposc three
simple amendzents, namelys ‘

thot the first sentcnce of the firsh parsgreph shonld read "Requests

the Secretary-Gunerel, svbject 10 spprcval by the General Assembly

of the dreft resolu“lon in Annsx B, to invite the Administretive
Comittee on Co-ordination o set up & Technical Assistonce
Comuittes, etc,"; that the words "in comsultation with participatiﬁgJ:
crganizetions” should be inserted after the words "Secretary- '
General” at the end of the second sentence of the first parsgreph,
gince 1t eppoered indisputable that the I'xecutive Secrefary‘should
have the confidence not only of the Secretary-General Put also of
the heeds of the agencies; and that the words "Administretive
Committee on Co-ordination to the" should be inserted betwsen the
werd "the" and the ord "Techni-al" in the last lins of sub-

peicgraph 6 of paragcraph G.

Dr, SUICH (New Zealand) saiu ne wisued t¢ point out, since
the Brazilisn :ispresentative hed r:lerred to the originel wording, that
parsgraeph G of the new joint draft resolution before the Committee in
fact conteined the original wording, After discussing gencral
principles, the Committee had reGuested thiree delcgatlions which had
moved resclutions to consult together with a view to producing a Jjoint
draft resolution., The Australisn delegntion had Joined the group
formed by the delsgations of Chile, liew Zealand and the United States
of Amorica, end though the new Joint draft was sponsored by onlj three
delegatlons, all four he had named had unanimously sgreed on the wording
of paragraph G, He sugccsted that the Committee should give the
clesest considerstion t0 the process of reascning behind that porticuler
draft, the most importent feature of which was that it left the way
open t0 eny orgenlzetion prepared to accept the terms of paragraph G
to beccme a member of the Technical Assistancce Committec, In other
words, thet Committee need not be confined to the United Nations end
the specialized agencies which hed submitted progremmes of projects.
It might include the Internationsl Bunk for Recomsiruction end
Development, the Internationel Monetcry Fad, the Internstional Refugee
Orgonizaticn, the futurs International Trade Urganization, or eny
organization without exception, Scecondly, 1t must be remembered that
that step represented only the merest beginning of a very extecnsive

Programms, The New Zealond Government envisaged the Technical



Agsistanca Commlttee as a very powerf 1 and importent body, with -
a contral ccretarlat WhlPh would work full time on sconouic

development, At {idat moment there wWaes no such body working .
in conjunstisa with the Administrative Cemmitise cii Co-ordination,

which hi.d not been set vp to carry out executive work, but was an
advisor; and recomuczding body with a small Secreteriat aiid had hed

its first ciataect with econoric development in the production of the
Secretury-Gencralis ropisl on Tachnical Agsistance for Econowls
Develoruwent (Docum:z.is E,l~a,,Ada 1). It hed iu fest no velationship

to the P*Ogva“%e ¥ tevhnicel assiateonce, buiy there wal no rsason why

it shoa;d iy act w2z a °m’uxvissry body 4o the Techmivel Aqsia Eyeloly
Comatiee which would probabiy ccuprize the Fool and Agriaulturs
Orgozization; the Internewronal Labouwr Organizailc:, the Unitel Nations
Bducaticnal Sclentific end Cultural Oz anizeticn, the World Heslth
Ozganiuat1 -n, the Interpetionel Civii Avis icr Orca.izet-cn and the
United daticas; vherear the Admlnilstrative Comaittue n Co-ordirvacion
wou.d ccaprdise, in efdition; the Intermaticanal Bank for Deconstrection
and Develspmeut, ths Tnisrmaticaal Monetary Fund, the fubure Internstioasl
Trade Orgenizetion owd such organizations ag the Universal

Pesval Unien, the Irierrational Refugee Orgaiizstion and the Interraclonel
Telscommunization Jaion, not o mention the weigtrologlcal end

maritime organizetioms which wnuﬁd be set vp later. The acdopsion of

the Taited EKinglon rropesil would imply that a decision reachied by the
Technicel As3istenne Commiteee could be reverssd bv +the Administrative
Comritiee on Co-ordituting meny of whose menbers would not be me mbur”

of ths Technioal Assistence Comnitteec That would be abivrd, Such

a proposal woold make tha Technical Assistance Couriites intc o body

of teclmniciala froi the outset, whereos the primexy alm <xuld te 1o
ensure thet iy reprcesnted the full political strumgth of the Governing
Bodies of the gpecialized agencles., The United Kirngdom nronosal had
received its main gvpport on the ground thet the Intsrnational Bank for
Reconsirrction and Tevelorrent cnd ths Internaticnrl Monetory Fund should
have a say 1v the Tecianicel Assistence Comuitiee., In order o enjoy thaf
privilege these organizations need only joln tl.: Technical Assistance(
Committee under the terms of parsgreph G (Ducument E/AC,6/56/Rev,.1),

They wers ¢of course perfectly entitled to stay out ¢f the Taechnical
Assistance Commitiee, but it would be wrong for them to ¢» so and at

the same %ime to éit in judgment on thet Committee in the Administrative

Committee on Co-ordination,

The meeting rose at 6,30 p.m,





